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SKELLY OIL COMPANY
May 25, 1976

DOMESTIC EXPL. & PROD. DEPARTMENT ADDRESS REPLY TO:
MIDLAND E & P DISTRICT P. 0. BOX 1351
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
AUDRA B. CARY, DISTRICT MANAGER
F. L. FRANZ, DISTRICT PRODUCTION MANAGER
J. R. GISBURNE, DISTRICT EXPLORATION MANAGER

J.R.AVENT, DIST. ADMINISTRATIVE COORDINATOR File: Myers Langlie—Mattix Unit Well NO. 135
Lease No. 07938
Lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton
Gentlemen:

With regard to your letter dated May 19, 1976, concerning Myers Langlie-
Mattix Well No. 135, we wish to clarify that the Langlie-Mattix zone
within Unit B of Section 6-24S-37E has been unitized but that Amoco
Production Company has not released this wellbore to the Unit. The
well at this location is a Jalmat Yates gas well, operated by Amoco

as their Myers "B" Federal RA B Well No. 11 with the Langlie-Mattix

zone temporarily abandoned as of June, 1964. Currently there is no

Well No. 135 in the Myers Langlie-Mattix Unit.

We anticipate that Amoco will release the wellbore for use by the Unit
at some time in the future which, we feel, would then necessitate the

filing of a Form C-104 for our assumption of operatioms.

If we can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to con-
tact this office.

Yours very truly,

*J. R. Avent
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